
From: Haringey Planning Services  

Sent: 13 March 2025 08:14 

To: Planning 

Subject: 2025/1122/NEW - Planning Application Consultation - HGY/2025/0612 

- 12 Hampstead Lane, Hornsey, London, N6 4SB 

 

 

Town and Country Planning Act 1990 

Town and Country Planning (Development Management Procedure) Order 

2015 

  

Application 

No: 
HGY/2025/0612 

Proposal: 

Works to trees protected by a TPO. Front Garden: Roadside: 

Western Corner: T2: Mature Beech: Approximately 12.00m: 

Reduce back to previous and most recent reduction points, 

approximately 2.50m-3.00m. Ensure clearance of the roof by 

2.00m-2.50m. Reduce lateral and sub lateral growth 

overhanging roof to suitable growth points. Remove dead 

wood. Thin crown density 20%. Remove ivy from main break 

scaffold. Trim lateral ivy growth on main stem to tidy and 

control. Tree is growing within close proximity of the building 

and overhangs roof line. General maintenance/Control 

encroachment. Roadside: East side of gate: T3: Beech: 

Approximately 10.00m: Reduce back to previous and most 

recent reduction points (approximately 1.20m-1.50m). lightly 

reduce lateral and sub lateral growth by up to 1.00m. Thin 

crown density 20%. Remove dead wood. General 

maintenance/Control weight burden. (Works to T1 Ash will be 

considered separately under Section 211 Notice ref. 



HGY/2025/0648, as this tree is not protected by a TPO but is in 

a Conservation Area) 

PS Type/Scale Exclude / Exclude 

Site Address: 12 Hampstead Lane, Hornsey, London, N6 4SB 

Case Officer: Daniel Monk 

An application has been received in respect of the proposed development 

described above. Please provide your response by 03/04/2025 

To view and comment on this application, please click on the following link - 

https://publicregister.haringey.gov.uk/pr/s/detail/a0iTu0000011YOr - which will 

take you directly to the application's Public Register webpage on Haringey 

Council's website. 

Please note that comments in respect of applications will be made available for 

public view and reproduction, including via the Haringey website. Further 

details may be found here https://www.haringey.gov.uk/planning-building-

control/planning/planning-applications/current-planning-applications/how-to-

view-comment-applications/comment-planning-applications 

  

Haringey Development Management Team 

  

 

[ ref:a0iTu0000011YOrIAM;f7de9dd71e1be0a09a74d08cb5978950:ref ] 

 

Planning | Placemaking and Housing | Haringey Council  

Alexandra House (5th Floor), 10 Station Road, London, N22 7TR  

www.haringey.gov.uk/planning-and-building-control/planning 
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